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POLICY FLASH 2009-30

DATE: March 23, 2009
TO: Procurement Directors
FROM: Office of Procurement and Assistance Policy, MA-61
Office of Procurement and Assistance Management
SUBJECT: Presidential Memorandum, Subject: Ensuring Responsible

Spending of Recovery Act Funds

SUMMARY: The purpose of this Flash is to forward a copy of the subject
memorandum dated March 20, 2009. The memorandum prescribes certain
requirements pertaining to the evaluation and selection of recipients of Recovery
Act funding, and on communications with individuals or parties registered as
lobbyist under the Lobbying Disclosure Act.

This office is reviewing the memorandum for possible updates to the DOE
Acquisition and Financial Assistance Implementation Guide for the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, issued via Flash 2009-29. In the
meantime, please consult with this office or your local general counsel should you
have any questions or require assistance.

Te——

John R. Bashista, Acting Director
tfice of Procurement and
Assistance Policy
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